Message

From: Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]

Sent: 9/20/2018 3:31:34 PM

To: Brian Boxer [bboxer@esassoc.com]; Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]
cC: Mindala Wilcox [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]; Fred Jackson [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange

Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fjackson]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com];
Chris Holmquist [cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com]; Loren Montgomery [loren@mcadvise.com]

Subject: IBEC: Lighting Information

Attachments: IBEC Photometric Drawings Base Plan 9.20.2018.pdf; IBEC Color Photometric 9.20.2018.pdf

Hello, all:

Attached for review are the base photometric plan with lighting schedule, and a preliminary photometric plan prepared
by AECOM. There was some difficulty in converting the color photometric plan to pdf and so it appears in six parts in the
attached. | am assuming LDA may need this information in an alternate format; please let me know and | can request
the files.

Thanks,
Dennis

MﬁNTG@MERV A5
10877 Wilshire Blvd. Ste. 1102
Los Angeles, CA 90024

c Dennisf@mceadvise.com
(310) 443-7711

::{213) 309-5652




